
De : Inmaculada.Placencia-Porrero@ec.europa.eu <Inmaculada.Placencia-Porrero@ec.europa.eu>  
Envoyé : lundi 29 avril 2019 17:21 
À : Pierre.Gyselinck@kvg.be; Cocle Gauthier <Gauthier.Cocle@minsoc.fed.be> 
Objet : RE: TR: UNCRPD CoSP 2019 side event on the EU disbility card 
 
Great, you are now in the programme! 
We will keep you updated 
Kind regards 
Ima 
 
____________________________ 
 

From: Pierre Gyselinck [mailto:Pierre.Gyselinck@kvg.be]  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 8:44 AM 

To: Cocle Gauthier 

Cc: Lommelen Joachim; Magritte Olivier; PLACENCIA PORRERO Inmaculada (EMPL); Gisèle 
Marlière; Veronique Duchenne 

Subject: Re: TR: UNCRPD CoSP 2019 side event on the EU disbility card 

 
Beste Gauthier,  
 
Thx voor het voorstel, dus wat mij betreft, OK. 
De EDC is tenslotte een initiatief op de Europese (EDF) agenda gebracht door het BDF.   
 
Houd me verder op de hoogte aub.  
Beste groeten, 
Pierre.  
Voorzitter BDF.  

Groeten, Salutations, Regards, Grüβe 
  
Pierre Gyselinck, 
Algemeen Voorzitter, Président, Chairman, Vorsitzender 
Katholieke Vereniging Gehandicapten (KVG) vzw, 
Arthur Goemaerelei 66 
BE-2018 Antwerpen (Belgium) 
Tel. +3232162990 
www.kvg.be  
 

_______________________________ 

Op 24 apr. 2019 om 09:42 heeft Cocle Gauthier <Gauthier.Cocle@minsoc.fed.be> het volgende 
geschreven: 

Dag Pierre, 
  
Tijdens de COSP in juni, is de Europese Commissie van plan om een side-event te organiseren 
over de European Disability Card (zie mail hieronder). 

mailto:Inmaculada.Placencia-Porrero@ec.europa.eu
mailto:Inmaculada.Placencia-Porrero@ec.europa.eu
mailto:Pierre.Gyselinck@kvg.be
mailto:Gauthier.Cocle@minsoc.fed.be
mailto:Pierre.Gyselinck@kvg.be
x-apple-data-detectors://4/0
x-apple-data-detectors://4/0
tel:+3232162990
http://www.kvg.be/
mailto:Gauthier.Cocle@minsoc.fed.be


  
Joachim kan het Belgische project presenteren maar ik had ook voorgesteld dat jij de visie vanuit 
BDF/EDF presenteert. Ima van de EC (in cc) is ok daarvoor. Zie je dat zitten ? 
  
Mvg, 
  
Gauthier 
____________________________ 
 
De : Inmaculada.Placencia-Porrero@ec.europa.eu <Inmaculada.Placencia-
Porrero@ec.europa.eu>  
Envoyé : mardi 23 avril 2019 14:34 
À : Cocle Gauthier <Gauthier.Cocle@minsoc.fed.be> 
Objet : RE: UNCRPD CoSP 2019 side event on the EU disbility card 
  
Hi 
Great! 
Of course Joachim is most welcome. We will put his name in the programme. 
Also we will be happy to have Pierre providing the users perspective. 
Could you please put me in contact with him? We are already adding his name too. 
  
Kind regards 
Ima 
 _____________________________ 
  

From: Cocle Gauthier [mailto:Gauthier.Cocle@minsoc.fed.be]  

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 11:44 AM 

To: PLACENCIA PORRERO Inmaculada (EMPL) 
Cc: VELECKA Hana (EMPL); sconstantinou@dsid.mlsi.gov.cy; 

allison.zammit@crpd.org.mt; ciprian.dinu@anpd.gov.ro; carddizabilitate@anpd.gov.ro; 
Sasa.Mlakar@gov.si; Lommelen Joachim 

Subject: RE: UNCRPD CoSP 2019 side event on the EU disbility card 
  
Dear Ima, 
  
Thank you for the initiative and the proposition. 
  
I will not go the COSP this year but my colleague, Joachim Lommelen, will be present and 
he would be ready to participate. 
Another option is a representative of the civil society : Pierre Gyselinck (from BDF/EDF) 
will also be part of the Belgian delegation. 
  
Let us know if one of those two options would be interesting for you. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Gauthier Cocle 
______________________________ 
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De : Inmaculada.Placencia-Porrero@ec.europa.eu <Inmaculada.Placencia-
Porrero@ec.europa.eu>  
Envoyé : mardi 16 avril 2019 20:12 
À : Cocle Gauthier <Gauthier.Cocle@minsoc.fed.be>; sconstantinou@dsid.mlsi.gov.cy; 
allison.zammit@crpd.org.mt; ciprian.dinu@anpd.gov.ro; carddizabilitate@anpd.gov.ro; 
Sasa.Mlakar@gov.si 
Cc : Inmaculada.Placencia-Porrero@ec.europa.eu; Hana.VELECKA@ec.europa.eu 
Objet : UNCRPD CoSP 2019 side event on the EU disbility card 
  
Dear Colleagues, 
The European Commission is preparing a side event at the margins of the Conference of 
State Parties of the UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities in June in 
NY. The subject will be the “The experience of the European Disability Card”. Please see 
short draft description enclosed. 
  
In the side event we would like to have presented hopefully to or three examples of MSs 
experiences with the card.  
So we are reaching out to you asking whether you (or a representative of your Member 
State) would be participating in the Conference of State Parties and if so if you would be 
willing to present your experience with the European Disability Card.  
If you do not attend yourselves, please feel free to let us know if the representative of 
your MSs would be willing to present it. 
  
The deadline for submitting the proposal to the UN is 24th of April. Consequently I would 
need your reply by the 23rd of April. 
  
Please note that the European Commission is not able to cover any cost related to this 
event. 
  
Thanks in advance 
  
Ima 
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